

Dry Grad Committee Meeting
Dec 12 2023

- 1.0 a. Chairperson - Boat Cruise \$1055 refunded
- b. Treasurer Report - Fundraised

2.0 Fundraiser -

A. Current

- I. Bedsheet update - \$230 fundraised
- II. Bottle Depot - use 604-576-0311 when dropping off bottles. Need label with tags and number on it to distribute to homes
- III. Epicure - \$166.33
- IV. Neufelds - \$947
- V. Purdy's profit \$522.38
- VI. Corporate donations -REQUEST please add business to FB spreadsheet to avoid double asking of organizations

B. Pub night -

- I. Saturday Feb 10 Pub night tickets Approx 85 sold, total available 150
- II. Silent auction - NEED donations
- III. Games - 2-3 people required
 - A. Bottle toss
 - B. Prize board
 - C. Silent Auction
 - D. 50/50 - Anna - posters for independent, save on, clayton fb pages, and school sites fb and instagram and app, QR code accessible

C. Raffle booklets - 300 books printed with 10 tickets per book. \$30/book. First 5 students to sell 10 booklets will get \$50 gift card to Willowbrook Mall

D. Tree Chipping/Bottle Drive - Jan 6th 9-3pm

- I. Bartlett has permit and is ready to come
- II. Sue Boos and Natalie Ferreira will run. Chris Hoja will bring tent. Looking for Hot Chocolate and treats for volunteers. Plan to sell raffle tickets, pub night and 50/50 sale
- III. Students can sign up to volunteer via app posted on FB. This is their Grad, they need to help

E. Superstore Bagging - Christina Viana will organize, need ONE MORE PARENT to help please. Possible dates Feb 3rd, 4th or feb 10th - plan to be Feb 4th

3. Metro

- A. Need to form a subcommittee first meeting with Metro will be in January

4. Newlands - will need 1-2 people for new year to organize transition from Newlands to Metro

5. New Business - none

6. Fundraisers for new year

- A. Preston GM - waiting to hear back (May)\
- B. Giants game - playoff schedule
- C. Smile grower's mother's day succulents (may 12)
- D. Purdy's for Easter (Mar 31)
- E. Another 50/50 ? dependent on how 1st round does
- F. Father's day BBQ draw?

7. Next Meeting: Jan 9th @630pm in Library